

# Patrick Swindell

48a Camberwell Church St.  
London SE5 8QZ  
07866 385 581  
patrick\_swindell@hotmail.com  
www.patrickswindell.co.uk

## Background

I am an exhibition designer with a background in 3D design, communication design and event production. The application of these combined disciplines to space, object and interaction is my area of professional interest and specialism. Past projects include museums exhibitions, brand experiences and set designs.

## Qualifications

- 2008 Dip - NCV - London Business School
- 2006 - 2008 MA, distinction- CPfNE - Central Saint Martins
- 2003 - 2006 BA hons, 1st class - Graphic Design - Camberwell College of Arts

## Employment

- Oct 08 - Date Designer - Ralph Appelbaum Associates  
At RAA I have been responsible for the detail design and tender issue of eight individual galleries within the £7m Royal Museum of Scotland project. These include all of the Natural Science galleries which contain large setworks and scenic components. Alongside this I was also responsible for managing and co-ordinating the museum wide structural engineering input as well as the setworks, rigging and scenic packages.
- Jun 08 - Date Course Leader - Central Saint Martins  
I run three self authored short courses at CSM:  
Experience and Event Design: This four week course, run in parallel with the Domus academy in Milan, focuses on narrative led design approaches.  
Experiential Design: This also focuses on narrative as a design tool but is run over 8 weeks allowing a more practical focus.  
People, Places and the Pop-Up Experience: A new course, to be run in parallel with Elisava in Barcelona, it's focus is temporary retail design.
- Jun 07 - Sept 07 Designer - Imagination  
In the newly formed Sports and Entertainment department I worked on a speculative pitch for the 2012 Olympics, which culminated in a large exhibition, and the set design for the 2007 BBC Sports Personality of the Year awards.
- 2006 - Date Associate Lecturer - University of the Arts  
I am a regular visiting tutor/lecturer across the University of the Arts. Courses I have contributed to include BA Graphics Camberwell. FDA Graphics LCC and MA Creative Practice for Narrative Environments CSM.
- 2005 - 2007 Designer/Coordinator - littleDeath  
I was a founder member of this successful design/art collective whose achievements included an art installation in Trafalgar Square and a motor vehicle launch/promotion in Harrod's department store.
- 2004 - 2006 Rigger - Running Things  
On site work for specialist marquee lining company.
- 2001 - 2004 Rigger - Urban Science  
On site work for event decor and lighting company.
- 1996 - 2003 Rigger - 22 events  
On site work for festival markets company.